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January 18, 2022 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D. 
President 

FROM: Calandra Stringer, Ph.D.     
Vice President and Provost 

SUBJECT: Lively Technical College and Tallahassee Community College MOU 

Item Description 
This item presents an agreement between Lively Technical College (LTC) and Tallahassee 
Community College (TCC) to enhance partnerships and career pathways.  

Overview and Background 
The agreement provides for a greater exchange of data and the development of seamless 
career pathways for students completing courses and programs at LTC. It will assist students 
matriculating into TCC and minimize duplication of courses and programs. 

Funding/ Financial Implications 
None 

Past Actions by the Board 
The Board has approved agreements with Lively Technical College in the past. 

Recommended Action 
The Board approve the agreement with Lively Technical College. 








